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Barry Calhoun

From: Scott Bennett <scott.bennett@aguaworkspipe.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 2:26 PM
To: Dalaeli, Josef N.
Subject: RE: Bay City, TX Water Meter Replacement - Additional Proposal Information Request

 
 

From: Dalaeli, Josef N. <JNDalaeli@GarverUSA.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 11:54 AM 
To: Scott Bennett <scott.bennett@aguaworkspipe.com> 
Subject: Bay City, TX Water Meter Replacement ‐ Additional Proposal Information Request 
 
The City of Bay City, Texas has requested additional information regarding your water meter replacement proposal dated 
June 10, 2021.   
 

1. Does the monthly subscription charge include any software updates?    Yes 
2. What is the rate of increase of subscription charges?                               3% for 5years year over year  or 4% for 

10years year over year which ever you choose.  
3. Does the warranty for the proposed meters/endpoints meet or exceed the specified durations listed below? 

o Meters 1-inch and smaller: 20 years (10 full, 10 pro-rated)          Yes includes Endpoints 
o Meters Larger than 1-inch: 10 years                                             Yes includes Endpoints 
o Endpoints: 20 years (10 full, 10 pro-rated)                                     

 
 

Josef Dalaeli, PE 
Project Manager 
Water Team 
 

501-376-3633 
206-245-5922  

 

 


